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From: Keyon, David
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Tomorrow"s meeting
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:01:14 PM

David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:31 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Linda S. Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>; Banwait, Manjit
<Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's meeting
 
 

 
Hi Shannon,  I haven’t talked to Fehr & Peers directly, so it may be that all they’re waiting for
is Manjit’s confirmation.  I’ll check before tomorrow. Hillary
 
Hillary Gitelman

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!
 
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA  94108
415.896.5900 main
415.262.2309 direct
415.716.9280 mobile
hgitelman@esassoc.com |
esassoc.com

Follow us on
LinkedIn
|
Facebook
|
Twitter
|
Instagram
|
Vimeo
 
From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:03 PM
To: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Linda S. Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>;
Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's meeting
 
Hi Hillary,
 
That plan sounds good. Also, I checked on the status of TA and LTA review, and there seems
to be some confusion among the various team members. Manjit (cc’d) indicated all she needs
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to do is make sure changes requested were incorporated into the TA and LTA
submitted with
the Screencheck, which she is in the process of doing.
 
What does Fehr & Peers think the City is reviewing, so we can clear this up?
 
Thanks,
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 
From: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:42 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Linda S. Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>
Subject: Tomorrow's meeting
 
 

 
Hi David and Shannon,
 
We wanted to suggest tomorrow’s agenda look like this:
 

1. Schedule for receipt of final DWDSG, LTA, TA, Parking and TDM memos
2. City Cultural comments
3. City Bio comments
4. Other City comments

 
If you could check on the status of City comments on the TA/LTA, that would be great.
 
Thanks! 
 
Hillary
 
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
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